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From: Hein Swanepoel <hein@halewood.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, 10 September 2024 09:18

To: . Gezelle Oakes

Subject: FW: Request Upliftment - TOP097;1725535918288

Hein Swanepoel
National Logistics Manager

. +27(11) 746 4245
H A L E W O O D K9 hein@halewood.co.za
N . 61 Toronto Road, Apex Ext 1, Benoni, 1501
Reg No: 1998/001887/07
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DISCLAIMER The information contained in this communication from e sender of this email is com‘” dentual and may be Iegally privileged. It is
intended solely for use by those authorised to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or taking action in reliance of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

From: Microsoft Power Automate <flow-noreply@microsoft.com>

Sent: Thursday, 05 September 2024 13:35

To: Hein Swanepoel <hein@halewood.co.za>

Subject: Request Upliftment - TOP097;1725535918288 _%T()W
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Request Upliftment - TOP097;1725535918288

Requested by Musa Hlatshwayo
<Musa.Hlatshwayo@halewood.co.za>

Person Requesting Approval: Musa.Hlatshwayo@halewood.co.za




Customer Account Number: TOP097

Reason for upliftment: OVERSTOCKED

Description: - Please assist with uplift 1 cs Peaky Blinder 750ml
And credit the account.

Arranged with: Yolisa0437269620

Warehouse to uplift: HS

Date Created: Thursday, September 5, 2024 11:35 AM GMT

View this Approval on the Power Automate Portal here

Get the Power Automate app to receive push notifications and grant approvals from anywhere. Learn more

Did you find this email helpful? Yes N
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Privacy Statement
Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond, WA 98052

eyJhbGciOUSUzI INilsimtpZCl6[AWRThCREVCNTgzMzUOOTcTNkQOMTk3MzICMKRGMDQXRURDQzU3RTgILCJ0e
XAIOIJKV1QILCJANWMIOIINSUIleXpDQOJyT2dBdOICQWAJVEINTRPRZFQWXIKUGXqRVO 1QUFFQTNNNGIJUQUSC
Z2txaGtpRzI3MEJBUXNGQURCRU1STXAFUVILQ1pJbWIaUHIMR1FCR1JZRFIwSk1NUk13RVFZSONaSW1pWIB5TEd
RQkdSWURRVTFGTVInd0ZnWURWUVFERXc5QIRVVWATVTVHVWIFZ TEWRWANREV3SGhjTk1qUXdPREVETWpBe
k9UUTBXaGNOTWpVd09EQTRNakF6T1RRMFdqQXZNUzB3S3dZRFZRUURFeVIWYVhBAOXXVNRZV2xzYzJsbmitbH
VaeTVtYkc5MOxtMXBZMOp2YzI5bWRDNWpiM;jB3Z2dFal1BMEdDU3FHUOIIMORRRUJBUVVBQTRIQKR3QXdNZOV
LQW9JQKFRQy8XNXIlyc2gwWE56T1FSZEUydkwzNVpNbTVVb0QvKzNWU3FXbGIZUYvb3Vy TUNUQTFIdVpsWm9
wenZJaG1rUzhISkplUHNXNFNhbUZiYm0zV010SXYxQWhISCI0Q2VPADNtQWS TMOFPM;jZraWFhdWdDRIgOMHU
0Yk1gSEN2c2tVYTRXQ3ZtOWdILOxycE9JYmZ6NU9IaRWV 153pWcDZQQXFzSUxQWWhObG5zbnhidnA3eHBKMDB
YRWM2Y0ZrQWIjaVdEYXUwS 1VUVOgyeFNFMGVTeUUOdz)qeXRYOFJkUnV6QINIbWNQajZMN3JzalFUOWNERHN
XOTFhbnJSUHZWROdVVXA4b0ZuUGdPdzc2UTc4aVZLZGdDbDIXTTVWSHNMbXZteFFlbzNgbXNONKNIOERTYWN
TZ1BhQTJLZkNvdkdHVIpsNEVQMENpaGtnMFEWREp5Q0tsQWANQKFBR2pnZ1RKTULIRXhUQW5CZ2tyQmdFRUF
ZSTNGUW9FR2pBWU1Bb0dDQ3NHQVFVRKI3TUINQWIHQONZROFRVUZCAO1DTUQWRONTCOdBUVFCZ2pjVk)3U
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